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August 23, 1982

MEMORANDUM

TO : All State Agencies
FROM: zﬂi- " H nry, Lommissioner of Administration

SUBJ: Act 612 of 1982 - Exemption from State Sales and Use Tax

A

Act 612 of the 1982 Regular Session exempted purchases by the State or any
State agencies, boards or commissions from the State Sales and Use Tax. This
Act will become effective on September 10, 1582.

. All State agencies, boards or commissions should ensure compliance with this
Act in the purchase of any goods or services affected by State Sales and Use
Tax from September 10, 1982 forward. Questions concerning this Act may be
directed to Mr. Willard A. Favre, Director of the State Accounting Office, at
telephone number (504) 291-1188.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: A11 System and Campus Heads

FROM: William Arceneaux W

RE: Exemption from State Sales and Use Tax

The enclosed correspondence from the Division of Administration
points out that, effective September 10, 1982, all state agencies are
exempt from the State Sales and Use Tax. To ensure full compliance,
please circulate the enclosure to all departments authorized to make
purchases.

Thank you.
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